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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Department <claims@jewmotors.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 3:46 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: SMR 228 L ; YOUR REF: SFB 887 B ; DOA: 

06/11/2021

 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
I hope that you are doing well. 
The last email we sent over bounced back. I wonder if you could provide a link where I can forward to you the PD 
documents? 
 

 
 
Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 
 
 

Yours faithfully, 

Braina 

J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 
 
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom 
are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.  
 
 
On Mon, 15 May 2023 at 12:30, Claims Department <claims@jewmotors.com> wrote: 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Please see  LOD and PD documents below. 
Let us know if you need anything else.  
We will be looking forward to your offer. Thank you.  
 

Yours faithfully, 

Brain 

J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 
 
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom 
are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.  
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Claims Department <claims@jewmotors.com> 
Date: Sat, 6 May 2023 at 00:03 
Subject: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: SMR 228 L ; YOUR REF: SFB 887 B ; DOA: 06/11/2021 
To: <ClaimsAdminSupport@aig.com> 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
  
Our Ref               : SMR228L 
Your Ref              : SFB887B 
  
05/05/2023 

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

78 Shenton Way 
#07-16 AIG Building 
Singapore 079120 

  
Attention: Motor Claims Department 
  
  
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
  
Accident on 06/11/2021 along THOMSON ROAD BEFORE BALESTIER ROAD involving vehicles SMR 
228 L and SFB 887 B 
  

We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 

  

We are claiming as per below:- 
  

1. Repair Cost $11,450.00 

2. Loss of Rental for 11 Days x $160.50/- per day $  1,765.50 

3. LTA/GIA Search fee $         7.45 
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  TOTAL $13,222.95 

  
   
Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, Rental Agreement/Tax 

invoice, and letter of Authorization for your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 days 

upon receipt of this letter. 

  
If you have any enquiries, please email to us at claims@jewmotors.com . 
  
  
Yours faithfully, 
Ivie 
J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 
  
  
  
NOTE: # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol 
(Court Guideline). 
  
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded
from the ambit and application of this document. 
  
This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
  
  





 

 

 
RELEASE VOUCHER 

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim) 
 

 
“We/I, J.E.W AUTO PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/I have reached an 
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO 
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for 
S$12,500.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SMR 228L that was damaged pursuant to the accident 
which occurred on 06/11/2021 (date) along THOMSON ROAD BEFORE BALESTIER ROAD 
(location) involving vehicle no/s SFB 887B. 
 
This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 06/11/2021 (date) at “the workshop”. 
 

We/I confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner LIM LI FEN (the third party claimant”) of 
vehicle no. SMR 228L make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have full 
authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose herein 
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”. 
 
We/I further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, 
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party 
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and 
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the 
damage to SMR 228L (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident. 
 
We/I confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the 
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a 
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.  
 
This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have 
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.  
 
 
Dated this _________ (day) of _____________ (month) 20___ (year) 
 
 
 
 
___ ____________________     ______________________________ 
Signed by appointed surveyor     Signed by “the workshop” (with chop) 

9th July 23

MOTORS

FLS Capital Pte. Ltd
Stamp

FLS Capital Pte. Ltd
Stamp



J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 
Co. Reg. No. : 202136089E 

6001 Beach Road #22-01, Golden Mile Tower, Singapore 199589     email: claims@jewmotors.com 

Tax Invoice 
  

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd  
78 Shenton Way 
#09-16 
Singapore 079120 

Inv. No. :  
Inv. Date : 

Ref : 
Terms : 

Veh. No. :  
Make & Model 

: 

BA.JM.202307009 
09-07-2023 

SMR228L 
14 Days 

SMR228L 
PORSHE 911 

CARRERA 
 
 

# Description Qty Rate Total Tax 

 REPAIR COSTS 1.0 $11,450.00 $11,450.00 $0.00 

 
 
 

 

Subtotal for invoice : S$11,450.00 

Total : S$11,450.00 

 
 On behalf of J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 
 

 
 (Authorised Signature) 

 
Please PayNow via UEN 202136089E or direct bank transfer to DBS Bank Current Account 072-
483-495-0. Thank you for your business. 
 
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages 
arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
 
GST at 7% is charged where applicable 
 

FLS Capital Pte. Ltd
Stamp









 

 

Our Ref: CC4/AIG21011457/Era3 

 
18 NOVEMBER 2021 

 

TAY SOON LIM 
7 HERTFORD ROAD 

#05-03 
SINGAPORE 219405 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFB 887B & SMR 228L ALONG/AT THOMSON ROAD ON 
06/11/2021 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster 

appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the 

third-party claim against your policy. 

 

We have received a claim from SMR 228L against your motor insurance policy. 

 

Based on the information on hand, we are of the view that liability is not in your favor as 

it is head-to-rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable 

settlement with the Third Party. 

  

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and 

settlement, please contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 

30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. 

However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this 

claim and your NCD will be protected. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 
 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

JASLIN KOK 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 2157 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: Jaslinkok@lkkauto.com 

 

 

c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

            (Motor Claims Dept) 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Jaslinkok@lkkauto.com
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1 09 Nov 2021
18:01 Clm Dtl Modified Insured Name: -> TAY SOON LIM. Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

2 09 Nov 2021
18:01

Clm Veh Model
Changed (203486) PORSCHE MACAN 2.0 PDK (A). [A] HOW MEI KWAN

3 09 Nov 2021
18:01 Clm Created Reg No: SMR228L. Acct Date: 2021/11/06. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Paci

fic Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: J.E.W MOTORS PTE LTD (HQ) [A] HOW MEI KWAN

4 09 Nov 2021
18:01 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI KWAN

5 09 Nov 2021
18:01

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/11/18 [A] HOW MEI KWAN

6 09 Nov 2021
18:01 Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

7 09 Nov 2021
18:01 Clm Ins Co Changed [200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific I

nsurance Pte. Ltd. (Express)
[A] Merimen
Administrator

8 09 Nov 2021
18:01 Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen

Administrator

9 09 Nov 2021
18:01 Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

10 09 Nov 2021
18:01

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> CHEN TSUE YEE [A] HOW MEI KWAN

11 09 Jun 2023
13:12 Adj Rpt Initiated [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

12 09 Jun 2023
13:12 Clm Dtl Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

13 09 Jun 2023
13:12 Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2006/03/17. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

14 09 Jun 2023
13:12 Clm Details Notified [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

15 09 Jun 2023
14:27

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:12741.45:Liability: 100%(BOLA 27) *Quantum: $12,741.45 (all-in). Pls r
efer to adjuster report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

16 15 Jun 2023
09:33

Adj Mandate
Request Cancelled

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

17 15 Jun 2023
09:34

Clm Veh Model
Changed (203486) -> (200700) PORSCHE 911 CARRERA 4. [A] CHEW HSIAO

TONG

18 15 Jun 2023
09:35

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:12741.45:Liability: 100%(BOLA 27) *Quantum: $12,741.45 (all-in). Pls r
efer to adjuster report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

19 28 Jun 2023
17:09

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/11/18 [I] Khoo, Kay-Eng

20 28 Jun 2023
17:09 Adj Mandate Set Approved:12741.45. [I] Khoo, Kay-Eng

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2739899 10 Nov 2021
16:20:47

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SMR228L SFB887B 11.00

2978288 09 Jun 2023
13:12:40

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SMR228L SFB887B 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=108033689&CFTOKEN=ced7bec1d1d6eb3b-632F8B36-F388-612D-2C1D61B96ACED301&USID=3251&RID=3283980
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=108033689&CFTOKEN=ced7bec1d1d6eb3b-632F8B36-F388-612D-2C1D61B96ACED301&USID=3251&RID=3283980
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=108033689&CFTOKEN=ced7bec1d1d6eb3b-632F8B36-F388-612D-2C1D61B96ACED301&USID=3251&RID=3283980
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=108033689&CFTOKEN=ced7bec1d1d6eb3b-632F8B36-F388-612D-2C1D61B96ACED301&USID=3251&RID=3283980&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1044525%26extid%3D373270%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=108033689&CFTOKEN=ced7bec1d1d6eb3b-632F8B36-F388-612D-2C1D61B96ACED301&USID=3251&RID=3283980
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